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University of Nottingham mail
(Expressed interest to my topic)
2011.10

From: Saffa Riffat
Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2011 5:10 PM

To: young

Ce: ychiou@mail.ntust.edu.w
Subject: RE: Visit/Collaboration

Dear Professor Young

Many thanks for your e-mail and sending information about your heat insulation solar glass. The work is very interesting and fits well within the research activities of my qroup. Please let me know if you are interested in a Marie Curie Fellowshp.
The fellowship is normally for 2 years and you will to be based at Nottingham. The salary and the environment are very good.

T look forward to hearing from you.
Regards

Saffa

Professor Saffa Rifat

President of the World Society of Sustainable Enerqy Technologies (www.wsset.org)
Universty of Nottingham
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Application of Marie Curie Project
(by University of Nottingham)
2012.08

STARTPAGE

PEOPLE
MARIE CURIE ACTIONS

Incoming International Fellowships (IIF)

Call: FP7-PEOPLE-2012-1IF

PARTB

“DHISGLCB”

Development of Heat Insulation Solar Glass for Low Carbon
Buildings



Proposal Evaluation Form

EUROPEAN COMMISSION EVALUATION
7 th Framework Programme for Research S U MMA RY

Call = FR7-PEOPLE-2012-1IF

Funding scheme : MC-IIF {Intermational Incoming Fellowships (1IF]))

Proposal number : 326917

Proposzal acronym : DHISGLCE

Duration (months) : 24

Proposal fitle : Development of Heat Insulation Solar Glass for Low Carbon Buildings

infarmation.
1- Poor. The criterion is addressed in an inadeguate manner, or there are serious inherent weaknesses.
2— Fair. While the propesal broadly addresses the criterion, there are significant weaknesses,
3 Good. The proposal addresses the criterion well, although improvements would be necessary
4-Very good. The proposal addresses the criterion very well, although certain improvements are still possible.
5— Excellent. The proposal successfully addresses all relevant aspects of the caterion in question. Any shortcomings are
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Criterion 1. S&T QUALITY (award)

Issues to be addressed when assigning an overall mark for this criterion:
- Researchiechnological quality, including any interdisciplinary and multidisciplinary aspecis of the proposal.
- Appropriateness of rezearch methodology and approach.

- Originality and innovative nature of the project, and relationship to the 'state of the art’ of research in the fiekd
- Timeliness and relevance of the project

- Host research expertise in the field

- Cluality of the group/scientist in charge

Please use the following structure in your comments to this criterion:
- Strengths of the proposal (bullet point structure):

- Weaknesses of the proposal (bullet point structure):

- Overall comments:

(reflecting the relative importance of the strengths and weaknesses above mentioned)
[ copy the text above in the comment box )

- ﬂremri:eptafm’mncedmseamhmme high efficiency heaf inswlation solar glass is very well presented in the

proposal The ressarch objechives are cleanly outlined against the background of the state-of-the-art and the expecied
resulis.

- The methodological approach s precizely explained for each
- The contribution that the project iz expected to make to advance the sfate-af—the—a.rf withir the field of heat inzufation
soiar glass, is demonstraied in the proposal.

- There is well-formuiated infarmation on the hast instifulion sxplaining its high l=vel of expernence on the ressarch fopic
of {he proposal.

Weakness:
- The interdisciplimary aspects of the proposal are nof sufficiently oullined in the proposal.

Owerall score (Threshold: 3.0005.00, Weight: 0.25)



Criterion 2. TRANSFER OF KNOWLEDGE (award)
Izsues to be addressed when assigning an overall mark for this criterion:

- Clarity and quality of the transfer of knowledge ocbjectives

- Potential of transferring knowledge to European host and/or bringing knowledge to Europe
Please use the following structure in your commenis to this criterion:

- Strengths of the proposal (bullet point structure):

- Weaknesses of the proposal (bullet point structure]):
- Creerall comments:

(reflecting the relative importance of the strengths and weaknesses above menticned)
{ copy the text above in the comment box )
Sirengths:

- The project shows & high pofential of iransferming knowiedge fo Evropean host and bringing knowiedge fo Eurape.
- The fransfer of knowledgs objsciives are describsd sulficiently.

)
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Criterion 3. RESEARCHER [award)

Iszsues to be addressed when assigning an overall mark for this criterion:
- Research experience

Ressarch resulis including patents, publications, teaching etc
Independent thinking, leadership qualities, and capacity to transfer knowledge -

= > . N
- Mafch between the fellow’'s profile and project E AD‘Q IE b
Please use the following structure in your comments to this criterion: j l l > ~ Z\
- Strengths of the proposal (bullet point structure):

- Weaknesses of the proposal (bullet point structure):
- Owerall comments:

(reflecting the relative importance of the strengths and weaknesses above menticned)
[ copy the text above in the comment box )

Sirengths:
- The comprehensive descripiion of the applicant’s experiencs Is presentsd.

- impressive list of pafenis is presented with research resuits Including several relsvant publicafions.
- independsnt thinking and leadership qualities ars shown fo a sufficiently high degres.
- A match betwesn the fellow’s profile and project is clearly presenied.

Orwerall score (Threshold: 40005 00, Weight: 0.381 4.50



Criterion 4. IMPLEMENTATION (selection)
Izsues to be addressed when assigning an overall mark for this criterion:

- Cruality of infrastructure ! facilities and Infernational collaborations of host
- Practical arrangements for the implementation and management of the research project®
- Feasibility and credibility of the project, including work plan
- Practical and administrative amangements, and support for the hosting of the fellow™ /_
Please use the following structure in yvour comments to this criterion:
- Strengths of the proposal {(bullet point structure): b
- Weaknesses of the proposal (bullet point structure):
- Overall comments:
(reflecting the relative importance of the strengths and weaknesses above mentioned)
[ copy the text above in the comment box )
Strengths:
- Infrasiruciure and facilities are of high qualify. The host shows g high level of infernational collaboraiions.
- Practical arrangemernis for the implementation and managsment of the research project are sufficiently foreseen.
- Feasibility of the project is cleany shown. A defalled work plan is provided.
- Practical and adminisirative amangements are adsguate. Support for the hosting of the fellow is sufficiently
demonsirated.

Weaskness:
- The ayporoach o be laken regarding intelleciusl property that may anse from the project is not sufficiently described.

Cwverall scige

Criterion 5. IMPACT {award)
Iszues to be addressed when assigning an overall mark for this criterion:

- Potential for creafing long term collaborations and mutually beneficial co-operation between Europe and the other third
coumntry
- Contribution to European excellence and Eurcpean competitveness through valuable transfer of knowledge

- Impact of the proposed oulreach activities™ %EKQ}I\IZE r
Sirangths: / )

- The sctivities planned have g high polfential for creating lomng term collaborations and mutusily bensficial co-opsration
befween Europs and the obfver couny.

- The project waould corfribute to European excellsnce o a fiigh degres.

- The proposed outreach aciiviies are adaeguafe. The proposal provides measurable evidence of the planned owireach
sctivities fo promofs the research resulis.

Wieaskness:
- The contribufion of the project fo European compefitivenass is descnbed, however it lacks some defalls on the
invalvement of Indusinye.

COwerall score (Threshold: 3505 00, Weight: 0.



Final score

TOTAL SCORE

Total score (Threshold: 70.001100.00, Weight: 400) 90,90



SEVENTH FRAMEWORK PROGRAMME OF THE
EUROPEAN UNION

RESEARCH EXECUTIVE AGENCY

SP3-People

Support for training and career development of researchers
(Marie Curie)

International Incoming Fellowships (IIF)

Signed contract

2013.02 FP7-PEOPLE-2012-1TF

Grant Agreement Number 326917

DHISGLCB

Development of Heat Insulation Solar Glass for Low Carbon
Buildings

PIIF-GA-2012-326917



A3:

Budge

Project Number '

326917

Project Acronym *

DHISGLCB

One Form per Project

Incoming phase

Type of contract

Category

Applicable
mobility
allowance

Duration

Host country

Living
allowance (1)

Mobility
allowance (2)

Contribution

to the training
expenses

of eligible
researchers and
research/
transfer of
knowledge
programme
expenses (3)

Contribution to
overheads (5)

Total EU
contribution

ER10

1,000.00

24

United Kingdom

235,200.00

32,256.00

19,200.00

22,579.20

309,235.20




Applied Visa

PAONRS

Pass
IELT

INTERNATIONAL ENGLISH LANGUAGE TESTING SYSTEM

Test Report Form | AcADEMIC |

NOTE Admission lo undergraduate and post graduate courses should be based on the ACADEMIC Reading and Writing Modules.
GENERAL TRAIMING Reading and Writing Modules are not designed fo test the full range of fanguage skills required for acadentic purposes.
Itis recommended that the candidate’s language ability as indicated in this Test Report Form be re-assessed after two years from the dale of the test.

Centre Number TWO010 Date | 27/JUL/2013 Candidate Number 002416

Candidate Details

Cie s _ 4
el _ A

Date of Birth Sex (MF) | ML Scheme Cade | Prisate Candidate

Country or Region

of Origin

Country of

Nationality | TENAN
First Language | CHINESE

Test Results

Llstenlng- Reading - Writing - Speaking - g:?.':'ém, -

Administrator Comments Centre stamp Validation stamp

Writing Examiner Administrator's
Number Je Signature

Speaking Examiner
Number

994964 ‘ Date

Test Report Form
08/08/2013 ‘ Rumber

UNIVERSITY of CAMBRIDGE
ESOL Examinations

$eE  idp

The validity of this IELTS Test Report Form can be verified online by recognising organisations at http:/fielts.ucles.org.uk



Research progress
(in University of Nottingham)
2014.01 — 2015.12

Development of Heat Insulation Solar Glass for Low Carbon Buildings
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Jan. 2010 to Dec. 2015
Marie Curie Project
In University of Nottingham

e Supervised

2 Ph.D students, 3 MS students, 3 Undergraduates
Published 4 Journals papers

Applied one patent

Applied 3 projects

Cooperated with 4 industrial companies

Presented in International conference : 2




Research output
http://web.ntust.edu.tw/~young/marie _curie.ntm

Marie Curie Project

Development of Heat Insulation Solar Glass for Low Carbon Buildings (DHISGLCB)
Lo 1

Marle Curle PrOJeCt e Published Journal Paper 2

® Published Journal Paper 3
Devolopment of Heat Insulation Solar Glass for
Low Carbon Buildings (DHISGLCB) « SET 2014 Presentation

e SET 2015 Presentation

e SET 2015 Poster

e SET 2015 Published Paper

SEVENTH FRAMEWORK

PROGRAMME q e Application on Creative Homes at University of Nottingham 2014

e Application on Green House in Taiwan 2

Prof. Chin-Huai Young

Prof. Saffa B. Riffat
e EU publishable report 2 Development and experimental study of Smart Heat Insulation Solar Glass

e EU publishable report 3 Energy efficiency simulation and economic assessment of Heat Insulation Solar Glass

Dr. Erdem Cuce
University of Nottingham

National Taiwan University of Science &
Technology

The Unirﬂ?ls\lu of m
Nottingham &
015 2

late: 1



http://web.ntust.edu.tw/~young/marie_curie.htm

Cooperation with ZEDfactory
Build ZED in Europe by HISG

Final
Application
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Comparison of electricity from grid

Ial G laI
m energy needed from grid{kwh)

energy consumption(kwh) solar power generation(kwh) energy needed from grid(kwh)
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PV Insulation Glazing

:r (- : energy needed, +: solar energy gained)

m eneegy consumption{kwh] 1w solar power generation{kwh)

PV Insulation Glazing -4775.7 2016
Normal ~14759.3 1]
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Solar power simulation result
Total solar power: 152975 kWh/year

‘ !
| CL1 CL2 a3 o4 ClS Total
CL1  [selarpower| CL2 | solarpower | €13 salar power cLa salar power s selar pawer Total SOM salar power
Area kwh Area kwh Area kwih Area kwh Area kwh Area kwh
IJ. Ll 14 srsid [skylight 290} 52605 110 20074 133 2437 101 1843: 44 2030 687] 123735
T Narth 58| ENE S 1364 24 1424 20| 1055 125 706
th 5 582, 25 2! 34 FL) 7
| Jseu JE| 1. 1708 134 13%
= = = - = East 1 145 1 189 34 207
wtest 3] aa6a] 18] 1474 1 1354 o] a1l 70| 5?4%
= 5 = [Tetal saM 144 174 229 164] 44 1054 152975
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— =i Cooling and heating energy consumption comparison
- o]
T i ] . -
N==s======nl Heat insulation solar glass Normal glass
T 0 [ \ —

"Fl * | ‘ ‘: HEATING COOLING TOTAL) I MEATING COCLING TOTAL
_ I = — MONTH (Wh) (Wh) (Wt} [prcasTnt [ [ )
{Jan 4377746 o 4377746 |Han 10852422 o 10852423
m=—— Feb 3lossse o 310eses |pex 7315900 29628 7345528
o e paz 3536952 0 3536352 plax 2014534 287530 BH02064
pez 1989655 0 1929655 g;:: 1374662 7351668
May 1091732 0 1091732 [ay £EEE5ED 2422558
| brun 201262 o 201262 fun 9520282 10363283
ka1 o 379080 379030 [t d1e8e08 ALisioes
| | ;:g 13570:‘ !9723; :353; E:: 6438501 TIH0IT
et 960477 0 2960477 foee 3246259 6084020
Ficer 2886810 0  28E6810 'g:’: e 6921; ;:;;:f?
T T T = pec 3885930 o 3285930 I o
e 2217486 276371 22953230 [roTaL s46TE408 51077744 105754182

22951 kWh/year 105754 kWh/year




Bnessals, 1612015

’ Certificate of Award

| Chin-Huai Young

G Ot CertlflCate was awarded in 2014 a
2015.12 S

Development of Heat Insulation Solar

Glass for Low Carbon Buildings
(DHISGLCB)




Member
of
MCFA

2015.06

Chin-Huai Young

Grant Number: 326917

Grant Perig

Enic Buchlin
Treasurer ofthe Association
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Conclusion:

e Familiar university in EU
 Innovative knowledge or technology
 Give atalk to the host university
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..8 BIALYSTOK UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY

- Erasmus+

CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE

FOR ERASMUS+ STA MOBILITY

This is to certify that
Mr Chin-Huai Young
from National University of Science and Technology, Taiwan
carried out the mobility activity for teaching
from 15th to 19th of May 2017
as described in Staff Mobility Agreement
at the Faculty of Civil and Environmental Engineering,

Bialystok University of Technology, Poland.

Bialystok, May 19, 2017

Bialystok University of Technology,
International Relations Office

45A Wiejska Street, 15 — 351 Biatystok, POLAND
TEL. + 48 85 746 90 43




Content Description hours
Zero Energy @ Energy issues on buildings 2
Buildings @ Definition of Zero Energy Buildings
@ Future design of energy efficiency
buildings
@ Building Integrated Photovoltaics (BIPV)
Solar Energy @ Theory of solar energy 4

@ Solar cell and solar module

@ Solar energy system

@ Solar energy simulations (Desktop or
Laptop required)

Heat Insulation |@ Theory, testing and functions 2
Solar Glass @ Demonstrations
@ Applications




Bialystok University of Technology




Future contact:

http://www.hisg.com.tw

WAN TECH

National Taiwan University of Science and Technology



http://www.hisg.com.tw/
http://www.hisg.com.tw/
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